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From: Robert W Franco <bfranco@hawaii.edu>

Date: Tue, Feb 1, 2011 at 2:29 PM

Subject: Re: Request for Information for Accreditation Document
To: Philippe L Gross <grossphi@hawaii.edu>

Cc: ofie@hawaii.edu

Philippe
We have no new data on this but will include in April survey

Robert W. Franco, Professor of Anthropology

Director, Office for Institutional Effectiveness

Kapiolani Community College, University of Hawalii
4303 Diamond Head Road

Honolulu, HI. 96816

Ph. 808-734-9514

Fax: 808-734-9443

Campus Compact, Senior Faculty Fellow compact.org

Faculty and staff dialog ABOUT student learning is necessary, but not sufficient. What matters most is engaged
and caring dialog by faculty and staff WITH students about their learning, their lives and communities, their
degrees and careers.

————— Original Message -----

From: Philippe L Gross <grossphi@hawaii.edu>

Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2011 7:10 pm

Subject: Request for Information for Accreditation Document
To: bfranco@hawaii.edu

> Hello Bob,

>

> We are updating the information for the Student Learning Programs and Services section and we need information from
you:

>

> 1. Please provide most current report and pertinent data for the section "Diversity in Methods for Assessing Student
Learning."

> For the last report, we included the Faculty Survey Summary Report and the bi-annual Community College Survey of
Student Engagement.

>

> 2. Please provide updated desc-ription and information for the section "“Support for Faculty to Provide Diverse
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Pedagogies.” In our last document, the paragraph read:

> " Additional evidence of support for faculty excellence in diverse pedagogies is found in a survey of
department chairs, where 77% of department chairs said hiring committees of their department query

candidates for evidence of competence in a variety of teaching strategies (Reference 2A:38)."
>

> We are under a tight deadline for the first draft and would greatly appreciate it if we could provide this information to us
before the week-end. Sorry about the short notice.
>

> Sincerely,

>

> Philippe

>

> —_—

> Philippe L. Gross, Ph.D.

> Kapi‘olani Community College

> Social Sciences Department

> 4303 Diamond Head Road

> Honolulu, HI 96816

> Phone: 808 734-9177

Yao Hill, Ph.D.

Institutional Researcher

Office for Institutional Effectiveness
Kapi'olani Community College
734-9763

ofie@hawaii.edu
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